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Standing Committee on Public Administration — Twenty-seventh Report — 
“Government Response to Report 26: Transport of Persons in Custody” — Motion 

Resumed from 12 October on the following motion moved by Hon Liz Behjat — 

That the report be noted. 

Hon DARREN WEST: Again, I rise briefly to make a few comments about the Standing Committee on 
Public Administration’s twenty-seventh report on the government’s response to the report on the prisoner 
transfer contract, or the court security and custodial services contract as it was referred to in the report, 
held by Serco. I understand that that contract is under review and is at the tender stage for the period 
beginning 1 July 2017. 

I pointed out in my earlier remarks about the report that this committee was continually frustrated by a distinct 
lack of transparency and accountability by the Barnett Liberal–National government. It was sad to watch 
a government agency that had commissioned a taxpayer-funded report into this contract by an independent 
agency, Ernst and Young, being unwilling to give the Standing Committee on Public Administration access to 
that report to help make its findings and recommendations. The committee would not leak or make public the 
findings of that independent inquiry, but the Department of Corrective Services would not give that 
information to the committee. A redacted copy was provided, but it was essentially so clumsily redacted that 
the committee was unable to make the informed decision it had hoped to make when it set about this inquiry 
to shine a light on the dark areas of this contract. That was a significant day in government in 
Western Australia. There may have been times before I became a member of Parliament that we had this level 
of government secrecy, but some people were surprised at the extraordinary lengths to which the minister and 
the government went to conceal information from a parliamentary committee. 

It got worse once we also asked to see the public sector comparator. We thought it would have been useful to 
compare the privatisation of human misery with how things may have been if the transfer contract had been 
held in-house. Sadly, the committee was also unable to glean that important information. We assured the 
minister and the government of the confidentiality of that information and that it would be kept within the 
realms of the committee and would help the committee to make some good recommendations and findings. To 
make matters even worse, the committee learnt that when the Auditor General requested that information 
under section 82 of the Financial Management Act he, too, was unable to glean that information from the 
government. What is that saying? At what point have we got to when a government is so secretive and has 
such a lack of transparency and accountability that even the Auditor General, an independent officer of the 
Parliament, who is independent from government and the overseer of all things government, is unable to get 
that information? As I said earlier, the rest of the members in the government need to speak out about this 
within their party room and in cabinet, because the standard of behaviour that they walk past is the standard of 
behaviour they accept. I know that Hon Liz Behjat, the Chairman of the Standing Committee on Public 
Administration, has a similar view, because she spoke eloquently on this report last week, and has some level 
of discomfort about the level of secrecy within the Barnett Liberal–National government. 
It is not the first time that this has occurred in this government. Many articles have been written about this 
government’s lack of transparency and accountability over the last eight years, but it has found a new low. It is 
a sad day. Without going too much into that again, because I raised that before when I talked about the twenty-
sixth report, we then got a totally inadequate response from government to our report. It showed the level of 
disdain that the minister or the government had for our inquiry and our committee. It was a how-dare-you 
approach: “How dare you question what we are doing and how dare you request that information. We know best 
and we’re not telling you what’s going on.” That was essentially the response. The committee sought to do 
a smaller report into the government’s response to further allay that feeling of frustration that we, as members of 
a parliamentary committee, felt in trying to go about our good work. Parliamentary committees are an important 
part of Parliament. They provide transparency and accountability for taxpayers, and they are not cheap 
operations to run. Many members sit on those committees and they have staff. A lot of resources go into 
parliamentary committees. For the government to thumb its nose at that committee and not provide it with pretty 
much any information that it was asked for stoops to a new standard in governance and accountability in 
Western Australia. I do not think I can put it more strenuously. We have reached a standard of behaviour from 
this government that is totally unacceptable. We have reached a level of secrecy that is totally unacceptable. We 
have reached a new low in governance in Western Australia. My question then is: why is the government or the 
minister so keen to withhold this information? What is so damming or so bad? Maybe there is something more 
sinister in the information. What is so bad that we cannot have that information? What is so secret in that 
information that even a parliamentary committee cannot see it, even under parliamentary privilege or in camera? 
I am sure that there will be more questions than answers about this. 
Progress reported and leave granted to sit again, pursuant to standing orders. 
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Sitting suspended from 4.14 to 4.30 pm 
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